



Mr Rob Noble
Chief Executive Officer
Central Coast Council
PO Box 21
GOSFORD NSW 2250

Our ref: 17/08084

Dear Mr Noble

**Planning Proposal - 2014_GOSFO_003_00 – Miscellaneous Mapping
Amendments to Gosford LEP 2014**

I refer to Council's correspondence regarding consistency with section 117 Directions 4.4 Planning for Bushfire Protection and 6.2 Reserving Land for Public Purposes.

I have agreed as delegate of the Secretary that the Planning Proposal's inconsistencies with section 117 Directions 4.4 Planning for Bushfire Protection and 6.2 Reserving Land for Public Purposes are justified in accordance with the terms of the Directions.

Council can now proceed to finalise the proposal once it receives a Parliamentary Counsel opinion confirming that the local environmental plan can legally be made.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Mr Glenn Hornal to assist you. Mr Hornal can be contacted on (02) 4345 4409.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Murray
Executive Director, Regions
Planning Services

30 June 2017